Homedale High School

Casey Grove - Athletic Director Homedale SChOOI
203 East Idaho Ave District #370

Homedale, Idaho 83628

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: August4, 2016

Re: Athletic Director Report August, 2016

We are very excited about this upcoming school year. The 2015-2016 sports year was one to
remember and the 2016-2017 school year has the potential to be even better!

We had our Fall Sports Parent meeting on Tuesday, August 2. We had a great turnout of parents.
Parents were introduced to our new sports website, www.trojansports.net and to our new athletics
registration system, Varsity News Network.

Volleyball-

Volleyball has their first official practice on Friday, August 12. They have their jamboree in Melba on
August 23", Their first match is against Baker, OR on August 25",

Football-

Footballs first practice is on Monday, August 8". Their red/white scrimmage is on Saturday, August
13" from 9-11am. Their jamboree is on Friday, August 19" @ Nampa High School. It starts at
5:30pm, both the JV and Varsity will be attending. Our first home football action will be on Friday,
August 26™ vs. New Plymouth.

Cross Country-

Cross Country will have their first practice on Friday, August 12". Heidi is expecting another 25+ kids
out again this year. Their first action isn’t until Wednesday, August 31 @ New Plymouth.

Other News...
Lynn Johnson is going to be our athletic trainer again this year for varsity football and volleyball. 1t will

also be on call for any student athlete that needs an injury looked at. We are very lucky to have Lynn
apart of our program.


http://www.trojansports.net/

